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| HICKS | Shcty Two Annual Rep
NOTICE

Notlee is hereby given thal the 62**Annual General Meeting of the Members of HICKS THERMOM-
ETERS INDIA LIMITED will be held on Monday, 30" day of September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at A 12-13 Industrial Estate Aligarh Uttar Pradesh 202001
India to transact the following Businesses:

|, To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Finaneial
Year ended on March 31, 2024 comprising of the Audited Balance sheet as at March 31%, 2024
and the Statement of Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, and in this regard, to
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without muodification|s), the following resalution as an
Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 20224 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this
meeting be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a director In place of Miss Ranjana Bansal [DIN: 01243291 [, who retires by rotation,
being eligible and offers hersell for re-appointment as a director and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THATMiss Ranjana Bansal [DIN: 01243291), who is liable to retire by rotation pur-
suant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and offer herself for re-appointment, be and is
herchy re-appointed as director of the company.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES

3. Appointment of Mr. Yatharth Gupta (DIN: 08741334) as a Director of the Company and in this re-
gard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without moedification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and 161 of the Companies Act,
2013(*the Act”) read with the Companies {Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and
other applicable provisions and rules, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from Hme to time
or any other law for the time being in force (including any statutery modification|s) or amendment(s)
thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force], Mr, Yatharth Gupta (DIN: 08741334),
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f, 19th December, 2023 in terms of
Section 161(1) of the Act and Articles of Association of the Company, and who is not disqualified under
Section 16442) of the Act and who has signified his consent to act as a director of the Company, be and
is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company with immediate effect, liable to retire by rotation.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to
this resclution.”
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4. APPOINTMENT OF BHARAT BANSAL (DIN: 00387048) AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the
Act”) read with the Companics (Appointment and Qualification of Directors} Rules, 2014, and other
applicable provisions and rules, if any, of the Companics Act, 2013, as amended from time to time
or any other law for the time being in force (including any statutory moditicationis) or amendment(s)
thereto or re-enactment{s)] thereof for the time being in force), the appointment of Mr. Bharat Bansal
(DIN: 00387048), whose second tenure as independent director concluded on 31st March, 2024, and
who was re-designated by the Board of Director as Non Independent Non-Executive Director and who
is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director under Section 164(2) of the Act and has significd
his consent to act as a direetor of the Company, as a Non Independent, Non-Executive Director on the
Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby confirmed and approved.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dvrectors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to
this resolution,”

5.  APPOINTMENT OF MR. SHER SINGH (DIN: 00939677) AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”] read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other
applicable provisions and rules, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time
or any other law for the time being in force (inchuding any statutory modification|s) or amendment|s)
thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in foree), the appointment of Mr. Sher Singh (DIN:
00939677), whose second tenure as independent director concluded on 31st March, 2024, and who
was re-designated by the Board of Directors as Non Independent Mon-Executive Director and who is
not disqualified from being appointed as a Dircetor under Section 164(2] of the Act and has slgnified
his consent to act as a director of the Company, as a Non Independent, Non-Executive Director on the
Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby confirmed and approved.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, decds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give cffect to
this resolution.”

Place: Aligarh By Osder of the Board of directors
Dinte: 28 Auguat 2024 For HicksThermometers India Limited
Bd/-
[BumatiKaklar)
Company accretany

FCS No. 11688
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The explanatory statement setting out the material facts pursuant to secton 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013, relating to the special business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed thereto.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting™] is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member
of the company. The instrument appointing a proxy should, however, be deposited at the regis-
tered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrving voting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as prosy and such person shall not acts as a proxy lor any
other person or shareholder. The holder of proxy shall prove his identity at the time of attending
the meeting.,

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified truc copy of the relevant Board Resolution to-
gether with the specimen signaturels) of the representative|s) authorized under the apid Board
Resolution to attend and vote on the their behalf at the Meeting,

Members/Proxies/ Autherized Representatives are requested to bring the attendance slips duly
filled in for attending the Meeting. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are request-
ed to write their client ID and DP 1D numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are
requested to write their Folio Number in the attendance slip for attending the Meeting,

Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed hereto.

Any query relating to financial statements must be sent to the Company'sRegistered Office at
least seven days before the date of the Meeting

Further, those sharcholders whose email is not available in the records of the depository and for
Company, may send their request for soft copy of the Annual Report at hicksindia@email com.
In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Miss Fanjana Bansal, Director, retire by rotation at the
Meeling and being cligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors of the Company recommend her
re-appointment.

No unpaid/ unclaimed amount of dividend is lying with the Company which is pending to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF],

Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the Mesting necessary
details of their sharcholding, attendance slip(s) and copy(s) of their Annual Report.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint helder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote at the Mecting,

Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the reg-
istered office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays, Sundays and Public
Holidays) during busineas hours (09:00 A.M. to 06:00 P.M.) up to the date of the Mecting. The
aforesaid documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.
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The Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents for its share registry is Skyline Financial Services
Private Limited (“Skyline™) having its office at D-153/A, 1¥Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-l,
Mew Delhi - 1 10020,

Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address
or bank mandates to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical mode are requested to advise any change in their address or bank
mandates to the Company / Skyline.

Members who hold shares in physical mode in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding
in the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Skyline, for consoli-
dation into a single folio,

Members who have not registered / updated their e-mail addresses with Skyline, if shares are
held in physical mode or with their DPg, if shares are held in clectronic mode, are requested
to do so for receiving all future communications from the Company including Annual Ecports,
Notiees, Circulars, ete,, electronically

Non-Resident Indian members are requested to inform Skyline / respective DPs, immediately of:
nj Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

by  Particulars of their bank aceount maintained in india with complete name, branch, account
type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier.

" Place; Aligarh By Order of the Board of directors
Date: 28" August 2024 For HicksThermometers India Limited

8d/-
(SumatiKakkar)

Company secretary
FCS Mo, 11689
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ITEM NO. 3;

Mr. Yatharth Gupta was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company w.ef. 190
December, 2023 in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
the Articles of Association of the Company. Parsuant to section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the above
director holds office only upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The candi-
dature by a8 member for appointment of Mr. Yatharth Gupta as director of the company has been receijved
by the company,

Mr. Yatharth Gupta iz not dizqualified from being appointed as Diirector in terms of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as Directar,

The Beard is of the opinion that the appeintment and presence of Mr., Yatharth Gupta as a Director is de-
sirable and would be beneficial to the Company, Hence, Board recommends the zaid Resolation Mo, 3 for
approval by the members of the Company.

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, except Mr. Siddhartha Gupta, Mrs. Ku-
sum Gupta and Mr. H.P. Gupta being relative of proposed appointee, none of the Directors /Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company/their relatives are in any way concerned or interestad, financially or otherwise,
in the said reaolution. The Board recommends the said resolution to be passed az an Ordinary Resolution.

W@Im@!ﬂth nr MRE. BHARAT QM [nm nnas'rmn], HIL

TI-I!— F&.H‘E"

Bince the provisions relating to the appointment of Independent Directors as prescribed under Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013, are no longer applicable to the Company, the Board of Directors, in its meeting
held on April 2, 2024, decided that Mr. Bharat Bansaland Mr. Sher Singh, who had hitherto been serving
as Independent Directors, shall continue to hold office as Non-Independent, Non-Executive Directors of
the Company,

The Board is of the considered view that the continued association of Mr. Bharat Bansal and Mr.
Bher Singh, 10 their new capacities as Non-Independent, Non-Executive Directors will be of significant ben-
efit to the Company, Their in-depth knowledge of the Company’s operations, combined with their extensive
experience, strategic foresight, and leadership abilities, will contribute immensely to the stability and gov-
ernance of the Company, The Board believes that their long-standing associntion with the Company has
not only contributed to its overall growth and success but has also belped establish & strong framework of
povernance, accountability, and transparency.,

The Board, therefore, expresses its sincere appreciation for the invaluable contributions of Mr. Bharat
Bangsal and Mr, Sher Singh, during their tenure a5 Independent Directors. Their dedication and service in
this role have substantially contributed to the enhancement of corporate governance standards within the
Company. The Board now looks forward to their continued support, guidance, and involvement in their
redefined roles as Non-Independent, Non-Executive Directors.

Consequently, the Board, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
recommends for the approval of the members, the resolutions as set out in Item Nos. 4 and 5 of the Notice,
for the contimuation fappointment of Mr, BEharat Bansal and Mr. Sher Singh, as Non-Independent, Non-Ex-
ecutive Directors of the Company. The said appointments are proposed to be approved by the members
through
Ordinary Resolutions.

Further, it is confirmed that Mr, Bharat Bansal and Mr. Sher Singh, a are not disqualified from being
appointed as Directors under the provisions of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, Each of them has
furnished their consent (o act as Directors of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section
152(5) of the Compandes Act, 2013,

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, None of the Directors/ Key Man- -
agerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, Anancially or
otherwise, in the said resolutions. The Board recommends the said resolutions to be passed as an Ordinary
Resolution.

(7]




HICKS THERMOMETERS {INDIA) LIMITED

EOARD'S REPORT

' DEAR MEMBERS,

Your Company's Directors are pleased to present the 62 Annual Report of the Hicks Thermometers
India Limited, along with Audited Accounts, for the Ainancial year ended 31* March, 2024,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Audited Financial Statements of the Company as on 319 March, 20024 are prepared in accordance
with the relevant applicable AS and provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 ("Act”).

The summarised financial highlights are depicted below:

[Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS

F/Y ended March
a1, 2024

F/Y ended March
a1, 2023

Revenue from Operations

60,57,99,155.21

45,92 61,038.32 |

Othet Iheome

1,35,09,298.66

80,63,571.39 |

Total Revenue

61,93,08,453.87

46,03,24,609.71

Total Expenditute before finance coat and depreciation

57,80,65,720.11

42.37,24.400.61

Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Prior Period
Items and Tax ([PEIDTA)

4,12,42,724.7T6

36,600,119.10

)

Less: Finance Costs 42.00,704.18 41,72.124.76
Less: Depreciation and Amorization 39.17.033 36,17,030
| Profit before Exceptional/ Prior Period Items and Tax 2,88,10,955.34

4,31,24,897.58

Less: Exceptional/ Prior Period [tems [Net)

Profit Before Taxes [PET)

3,31,24,897.58

2,88,10,055.34

Less: Tax Expensze (Met)

8629,633.05

76,609,153

Profit for the year [PAT)

2,44.95, 264.53

2,11,41,802.34

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

During the financial year 2023-24, your Company recorded revenue from operations of Ra.
60,5799, 155,21 and Profit Before Tax of R£.3,31,24 807 58 and Net Profit of Fs. 2,44 05 264 53 ag
apainst that of Re.45,22 61,038.32, Rs.2,88,10,955.34 and Rs.2,11,41,802,34 respectively in the
previous financial year 2022-23, The looking forward for the further growth in the next coming year.

~ TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your Company dots not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserve out of the amount
available for appropriaticns.

DIVIDEND:
In order to conserve the resources of vour company, the Board of Directors have decided not to declare

[}
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any dividend for the period under review,
DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposit from public/sharcholders under section 73 & 76 of the
Companics Act, 2013 and, as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on public deposits
was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet.

CHANGES IN SEHARE CAPITAL:
During the vear under review, there were no changes in the share capital of the Company.,

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS, SWEAT EQUITY, ESOS ETC:
During the year the Company has nol issued any shares with differential rights, sweat equity, ESOS elc,

SUBSIDIARIEE AND ASBOCIATES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associates pursuant to the provizions
of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 31.03.2024.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
Dhuaring the year there was no change in the nature of business.

COMPANIES POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNEARTION:

The Nomination and Remuneration Commities of the Board of Direéctors have formulated a policy com-
prising the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and remuneration for the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees, which have been approved and adopted by the Board.
The company has made its own sclection process vis-a-vis for Executive and Non-Executive Directors.
The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and Non executive directors in order to
maintain the independence of the Board and separate its functions of governance and management.
The Company has duly constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board and
the committee inter alia periodically evaluates:

1. The need for change in composition and size of the Board.
Recommend/ review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) based on their performance,

3, Recommend the policy for remuneration of director’s, KMPs & other senior level employees of
the Company and review the same in accordance with performance of the Company and in-
dustry trend.

The criterion formulated by the Nomination and Remuncration Committee is duly followed by the
Board of Directors of the Company while appointing the directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior
management personngl in the company, The Highlights of this policy are as follows:

Criteria for appointment of Directors in the Company:
1) Person of integrity with high ethical standards,
2) Person with knowledge, skill and innovative ideas that can be beneficial to the company.
3) Person interested in learning new things and updating the knowledge and skills possessed.

5]
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4) Person who can act objectively while exercising his duties.

5) Person who believes i leam sparit,

6) Person who is responsible towards the work and can devote sufficicnt time and attention to the
professional obligations for informed and balanced decision making.

Besides the peneral criteria laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for all direc-
tors, the criteria as mentioned in Companies Act, 2013 also been included.

Criteria for appointment of Hey Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employee:

I} Person should be having the required educational qualification, skilla, knowledge and experienics
as required and necessary for the concerned post.

2} Person should be hardworking, self-motivated and highly enthusiastic.

3} Person should be having positive thinking, leadership qualities, sincerity, good soft skills and
power of taking initiatives.

Remuneration policy of the Company:

The Remuneration policy of the company has been framed by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee in such manner that it can attract and motivate the directors, key managerial personnel
and employees of the company to work in the interest of the company and to retain them.

1} Company has a pelicy (o pay remuneration in such manner that the relationship of remuner-
ation to performance is clear and mects appropriate performance benchmarks,

2} It has been ensured while formulating the policy that remuneration to directors, key managerial
personnel and senior management should involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company.

i) Remuneration to be paid to Managing Director shall be within the limits speciied under Com-
pamies Act, 201.3.

4) Increments to the existing remuneration may be recommended by the committee to the Board
of Directors,

DETAILS OF DIRECTORE AND KMP:

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Miss,
Ranjana Bansal, Director of the Company is retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and is eligible and offers herself for reappointment as a Director of the Company. In view of the valu-
able services, guidance and support received from her, your Directors recommend her re-appointment.

During the financial year, the temure of our Independent Directors, Mr. Bharat Bansal, Mr. Bharat
Bhusan Deva, and Mr. Sher Singh, expired in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Company, being no loriger required to appoint Independent Dircctors as per
the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, has decided to re-designate Mr. Bharal Bansal
and Mr, Sher Singh from Independent Directors to Non-Independent Non-cxecutive Directors, effoc-
tive from April 1, 2024, Their valuable guidance and extensive experience will continue to contribute
towards the growth and governance of the Compaty in their new role. However, Mr. Bharat Bhushan
Dreva being 70 vears old shown his unwillingniess to continue further in the board therefore, the board
took note of the same relinquished him from his duties.
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This change reflects the evolving governance needs of the Company while maintaining the stability and
continuity of leadership. Mr. Bharat Bansal and Mr. Sher Singh have played an instrumental role in
guiding the Company's strategic direction and upholding the highest standarda of governanece during
their tenure as Independent Directors, Their re-designation as Non-Independent - Non-Executive Di-
rectors allows them to continue contributing their wealth of knowledge and expertise to the Company. -

In terms of section 203 of the Act, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMF) of the company:

Shri Hari Prakash Gupta as Managing Director (MD);
Siddharth Gupta as Joint Managing Director (MD)

Shri Jai Nrayan Tiwari Chief Financial Officer (CFO); and
Smt. Sumati Kakkar as Company Secretary (C5).

The company has appointed Mr. Yatharth Gupta as an Additional Director with effect from 19™
December, 2023 to hold office upto the next Annual Genéral Meeting of the Company or the
last date on which next Annual General Meecting should have been held, whichever is earlier
and pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companics Act 2013 his appointment as
director is being propesed in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

i R

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

During the financial year, the Company evaluated ita statutory obligations concerning the constitution
of key Board Committecs, specifically the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committes
(NRC], and Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC), pursuant to the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Although the Company is not required by law to constitute these committees due to its current regu-
latory status, the Board, recopgnizing the importance of strong governance practices, has voluntarily
opled 1o mainlain these commitiees. However, as the tenure of our Independent Directorshas expired
and in the absence of any statutory requirement to appoint new Independent Directors, the Company
has reconstituted these committees with Non-Executive Directors, effective from April 2, 2024

It iz important to note thal, the Company has voluntarily reconstituted the committees without In-
dependent Directors. The Board has taken this decision in view of the Company's governance needs
and the valuable oversight provided by the Non-Executive Directors appointed to these committees,
The Company remains committed to ensure that the committees eontinue to perform their duties
with diligence, transparency, and accountability, in line with the Company’s overarching corporate
governance principles.

The Company has following Committees of the Board:

*  Andit Committes ("ACT)

Bhri Sher Bingh MNati-Executive Non-Independent Director (Chairman)
Shri Bharat Bansal Mon-Executive Nan-Independent Director
Shri Hari Prakash Qupta Managing Director

There have been no instances during the vear when recommendations of the Audit Committee
were not accepted by the Board.

]
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Emt. Kusum Cupia Mon-Executive Non-Independent

Director (Chairman)
Shri Sher Singh MNon-Executive Hm1—1;t_1_dﬁn_:£-:-nd:nt Director
Shri Bharat Bansal Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
- “gRC"
Smt. Kusum Gupta MNaon-Executive Non-Independent Director
[Chairman)|
Shri Siddhartha Gupta Joint Managing Director
Shri Hari Prakazsh Gupts Managing Director

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN EY INDEPFENDENT DIRECTORS:

Since the Company does not fall under the prescribed limits as specified under section 149(4) of The
Companies Act, 2013, thus, it is not required to appeint any Independent Director and therefore any
declaration in this regard is also noet required to be made.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION:
Your company would like to inform that No material changes or commitments which may affect the
financial position of the Company has been occurred between

the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of this report.

REFPORTING OF FRAUD:

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made in the Auditor's Report,
needing explanations or comments by the Board. The Statutory Auditors have not reported any in-
cident of fraud to the Audit Committee in the year under review againat the Company by ita officers
or employees as specified under Section 143(12) of the Act.

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any instance of fraud committed against the Comi-
pany by its officers or employess as specified under section 143(12) of the Act.

PREVENTION OF EEXUAL HARASEMENT AT WORKPLACE:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on Pre-
venbion, Prohibition and Eedressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace, in line with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
and the Rules made there under. The Pollcy aimes to provide protection to emplioyvees at the workplace
and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connected or incidental
thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working environment, where employees feel secure,

The Company has not received any complaint of sexual harasament during the financial year 2023-
2024,

RELATED PARTY CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENT OF THE COMPANY:
All Related Party Transactions that were entéred into during the financial year were on an arm’s length

[
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basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the
Act. There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company during
the year that would have required Sharcholder approval or which may have a potential conflict with
the interest of the Company.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Prior omnibus
approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are repetitive in nature. A
statement of all Related Party Transactions is placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a
quarterly basis, specifying the nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions.

The Company has adopted a Related Party Transactions Policy. Details of the transactions with Related

Partics are provided in the accompanying financial statements. The details of related party transactions
durnng the vear which would require to be reported in Form AQC-2 s attached as *Annexure -1,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

Internal Financial Controls are an integrated part of the risk management process, addressing finan-
cial and financial reporting risks. The internal financial controls have been documented, digitised and
embedded in the business processes,

Assurance on the effectiveness of internal financial controls is obtained through management reviews,
pontrol self-assessment, conbnuous monitoring by unctonal experts as well as testing of the internal
financial control systems by the internal auditors during the course of their audits, We believe that
theae aystems provide reasonahble assurance that our internal financial controls are designed effectively
and are operating as intended.

The Company has in place adequats intermal controls with reference to financial statemenis. All the
transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is
following all the applicable Accounting standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and
reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal
control and monitors them in accordance withs policy adopted by your Company, Company ensures
proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business.
During the vear, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the proceas or
operation was observed.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS ETC:

Information regarding loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are detailed in the Financial Statements.

MANAGEMENT POLICY AND IDENTIFICATION OF KEY RISKS:

Risk management comprises all the organizational rules and actions for carly identification of risks
in the course of doing businesa and the management of such risks.

This robust Risk Management framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on
business objectives and enhance the Company's competitive advantage.

The Internal Audit Department is reaponsible for facilitating coordination with the heads of various
Departments, with respect to the process of identifving key risks associated with the business, manner
of handling risks, adequacy of mitigating factora and recommending corrective action. The major risks
forming part of the Enterprise Risk Management process are linked to the audit univerae and are also
covered as part of the annual risk bazed audit plan.

{13]
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The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy pursuant to Section 134 of the Act,

There is no risk threatening the existence of the company. However, Management proposes to safe-
guard even the Remote riska affecting the buainesa,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CEBR)

During the financial year, the Company reviewed its ebligations under Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013, regarding Corporate Social Responsibility (C3R). As per the financial thresholds outlined
in the Act, CSR is currently not applicable to the Company and also was not applicable during the
vear 2023-24. As a result, the Company ia no longer required to maintain a CSR policy or undertake
mandatory CSR activitics. Congidering this, the Board has resolved to dissolve the CSR Commuittee,
effective from May 25, 2023,

The Board will remain vigilant and responsive to any future changes in the Company's financial aitu-
ation that may trigger the re-applicability of CSR obligations. However, the company has voluntarily
apent 13,49,000/- amount towards the C8R activities during the year 2023-24.

MEETINGS OF THE EOARD:

Six Board Mectings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did not cxceed one
hundred and twenty daye. The dates on which the said meetings were held are asz follows:

First Mesting 250 May, 2023

Second Meeting 108 July, 2023

Third Meeting 10" August, 2023

Fourth Mesting 164 CQotober, 2023

Fifth Mecting 19" December, 2023

Sixth Mecting 11" March, 2024
ANNUAL RETURN:

In accordance with Section 134{3}ia) read with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
12 of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Retum for the year
2023-24 has been placed on the website of the Company in Form MGT-7. The weblink of the same is
https: f fhicksindia com finvestor-relations. phpfid=ceoyOilxNil 7

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION:

The Company being the unlisted Public Company, the disclosures with respect to the remuneration of
Directors and employees as required under Section 197{12) of the Act and Rule 5{1) of the Companies
[Appointment and Bemuneration) Rules, 2014, ia not applicable to the company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARN-
"IHGE AND OUTGO:

a) Conservation of Energy

Since the operations of the company are not energy intensive, therefore it does not call for any steps
toe be taken.

[14}
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b) Technology Absorption
The Company has not imported any specific technology for its operations which are not updated in
India,

c] Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
During the period under review there was no Foreign Exchange Earnings. However, the outflow of
foreign exchange for import of trading & raw material has been detailed in the financial statcments.

AUDITORS & AUDITORE® REPORT:

[A) STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and Rules made thereunder M /s Deepalke
Yashpal and Co., Chartered Accountants, Aligarh was appointed as the Statutory Auditor of
the Company in the AGM held on 30.09.2022, for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years. M/s
Deepak Yashpal and Co., Chartered Accountanta, Aligarh have confirmed their cligibility and
qualification required under the Act for holding the office, as Statutory Auditor of the company.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and

do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

(B) SECRETARIAL AUDIT & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

The provision of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company.

DIECLOBURE ON ADHERENCE TO SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standard-1(Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors), Secretarial Standard-2 [Sec-
retarial Standard on General Meetings) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

= No significant and material orders were passed by any of the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

= Maintenance of Cost records as specified by the Central Government under the provisions of
Bection 148(1) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

» No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code hence the require-
ment to disclose the details of application made or any procecding pending under the Insolvency
and Bankruptey Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their Status as at the end
of the Financial year is not applicable.

+ The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at
the time of one Hme settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the banks or
financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable.

(15]
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the requirements of Sections 134(3)ic) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, your directors confirm that:

)

b}

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
and there were no material departures from the same;

the Directors have selected soch accounting pohicies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so aa to give 8 true-and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the company for the vear
ended on that date;

the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate acoounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularitics;

the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directora had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
lawa and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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Place: Aligarh For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date: 28" August 2024 Hicks Thermometers India Limited
Bd /- Sd /-
Hari Prakash Gupta Siddhartha Gupta
{(Managing Director) (Joint Managing Director)
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ANNEXURE I

FORM ADC -2

|Parsuant to clanse (b} of sub-section |3} of section 134 of the Act and Ruls 8{2) of the Companies (Accounts] Rules,

2014.)

Form for Disclesure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1] of section 188 of the Companies Ast, 2013 inchading certain arms length transaction
under thivd pq.'n'rhnthlﬂtn

1. Details of contracts or arcangements of traneactons not at Arm's lenglh ba=is entered in the Gnancial year 2025-2024

MNarme (s} of the MNature of Duration of | Salient terms of | Justification | Dateof | Amount Date oni
related party contracts) | the contracts/ | the coniragts or | for entering | approsal padd ae whach the
Bnature of rela- aITANEE- armangements | ArTangeEments into such by thie | advamess, special
tionship ments | { transaction | or transaciion contracis or Board if any resoluton
transaction inclading the | arrangements was passed
value, if any OF transac- in Genaral
thomna® mesting
HNIL
2. Details of material coniracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis entered in the financial year 2022-2023
Name (=] of the Mature of Mamare of Duration of the Salient terms of Diate of ap- Amount
related party relationship | contracts/Ar- contracts far- the contracts or proval by the | paid as
rangements rangemenits, BrTATEEmEnts or Board advances,
transactions transacteon transaction inchad- if any
g the vahues, if any
Hicks Hanlth Haelative of Bent Paid Yeor to Yeor Transaetions ag- 25.05.2023 HIL
Care Private EMP of the Basis grogating to 2 laes
Limited Company in erdinary conrse
of basiness and at
Arm Length
Hicks Health Relative of | Purchase of | Year to Year Trusssctions ag- | 25.05.2023 | NIL
Care Private EMP of the Goods Basis gregating to 96.28
Limited Company Lasa in erdinary
course of business
and at Arm Length
DATE: 28™ August 2024 EY AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD
PLACE: Aligarh HICKS THERMOMETERS INDIA LIMITED
sd- 8d/-
[Giddharth Gupta)

(Joint Managing Director)

DIN: 00174038

{HariPrakssh Gupta)
(Managing

Director)
DIN:001 73929
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DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO 0, GURL DWARA ROAD, CHHARRA ADDA,
Chartered Accountants m INFORNT OF GANDA KUAN, Aigarh 202001
varshneydespak 2007 &g mall.com
8533866723
Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of MIS HICKS THERMOMETERS INDIA LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

COpinign

We have audited the financial statements of M/S HICKS THERMOMETERS INDIA LIMITED (*the Company™),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement
of cash Nows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including 8 summany of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

I cur opinion and to the best of curinformation and eccording to the explanations given tous, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a trug
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gensrally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of tha Company as at 31=st March, 2024, its profitioss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opiil
We conducted cur sudit in accordanca with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 14310} of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibiliies under those Standards are further descnbed in the Auditor's Re-
sponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issuad by the Institiute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical reguirements that are relevant to our awdit of the financial statements ender the provisions of the Com-
panies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we hawvea fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordanca
wilh these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient
and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion.

&r than the financial state is and auditors’ report thenzon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the othar information, The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not
Include the financial statements and our suditor's report thereon.

Our opirion on the financial statementz does nol cover the other Information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with curaudit of the financial statements, our respensibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowtedge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have parfarmed, we conclude that there (s a material misstatement of this other infor-
mation, we ara required to raport that fact. Wa have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of Mattar

We have received very few direct confirmations from the customers cut of tha balances circulation exercise,
Therefore the Debtors | Creditors bakances are subject to reconciliation, confirmation and consequential adjust-
ment on determinationreceipt of such confimnation. The impact if any is not ascerainable. Our opinion is mod
modified in respect of this matter.

[18]}
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The Em“pany‘s Board nr Directors Is ra-sp-msmla for the matters statad in sectlnn 134{5} af the Gumpamas .ﬁ.cL
2018 (the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial peformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounfing
principles generally accapted in India, induding the accounting Standards specified under saction 133 of the Act.
This responsibility atso indudas maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordanca with the provisions
of tha Acl for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreg-
ularifies; selection and application of approprate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implemeniation and maintenance of adaquate intermal financial contrals,
that ware operaling affectively for ensuring the accuracy and complateness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or emor,

In preparing the financial statements, management is respansible for assessing the Company’s ability to contin-
L a5 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattars ralated o going concarn and using the going concarn
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but ko do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the Company's financkal reporting process.

Dur nbjecmres are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fingncial siatements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our apinion.
Reasonable azsurance is a kigh level of azsurance, but is not a quarantes that an awdit conductad in accordancs
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatemenis can arise from frawd or emor
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence
the economic decislons of users taken on the basis of these financlal statemeants.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judaoment and maintain profassional skep-
ticism throughout the awdit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatemant of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
af arror, desgn and parform audit procedures responziva to those risks, and abtain audit evdanca that s
gufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not deteciing a material missiate-
ment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from arror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide of internal control.

" Dbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to deslgn awdit proceduras that
are appropriste in the circumsiances, Under saction 143{3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for exprassing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectivenass of such controls.

. Evaluats the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablaness of accounfing estimates
and related disclosures made by management

. Conciude on the appropriatenass of management’s use of the going concarn basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether & matarial uncertainty exists related o events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability o continue a5 a going concem. I we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, wa are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disciosures are inadequale, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our suditor's report. Howevar, fulure evants or
conditions may cause the Company 10 cease to conlinue a5 a gaing concem.

L] Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financlal statements, Including the disclo-
sures, and whalher the financial statements reprasent the underlying transactions and events in a manner

9]
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that achieves fair presentation.

Matesiality is the megnitude of missiatements In the standalone financial statements that, individueally or in ag-
gregate, makes it prabable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeabla user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative matarality and qualitative faciors in (i} planning
tha scope of our audit wark and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
mizstatements in the standalone financial statements.

- We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scopa and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contrel that we
ientify during our audit.

We algo provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requiremants regarding independence, and to communicata with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independenca, and where applicabla, related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Az required by the Companées (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (Mthe Osdar™), Issued by tha Cantral Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure
A, a statement on the matiers specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

= As required by Saction 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)y  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast of our knowladge
and bellef wera necessary for the purposas of our audit

bl In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
85 it appears from our examination of those books.

c)y  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account

d} In our opinien, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e}  Onthe basis of the writlten representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2024 takan
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from
baing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

fi With respact 1o the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with referance to finencial statements
of the Company and the oparating effectivenass of such controls, refer to our saparate Repart in
‘Annexure B

gl With respect o the matter to ba included in the Auditor's Reporl under section 197{18), In cur opinion
and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to itz directors during the curmant year |8 in accordance with the provisions of saection 197 of the Act.
The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down ender saction 197 of the
Act, The Ministry of Corporate Affeirs has not prescnibed other details under seciion 197{16) which
are required to be commentad upon by us,

hy  With respect to the olher matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i Tha Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact ite financial position.

i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
wara any material foreseaable losses.

tii.  There ware no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection




(b

(c)

wi.
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Fund by the Company.

{a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person{s) or entity(ias), including forekgn
entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whethar recorded in writing or othenwise, that the
Intermediary shall, wheather, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfities identified
in any manner whatsoaver by or on bahalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiaries,

The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and beiief, no funds have baan
received by the company from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (*Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwiza, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or Invest in other persons or entities idenfified in any manner whatsoaver
by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ulimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantae, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures that have baan considerad reasonable and appropriate in the cir-
cumstancas, nothing has come 1 our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-ctause (i) and (i} of Rule 11{e), as provided under (&) and (b) above, confain any matarial
mis-statement.

Mo dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recarding audit trail (adit log) facility and
ihe same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

Furthar, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit frail festure being
tamperad with.

For DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0018775C

Sd/-

Place:-Aligarh DEEPAK KUMAR
Date: 28/08/2024 (Proprietor )
UDiN: 2431 7976BEIDXV2596 Memher_rd'ﬂp Ro, 417976
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Annexure "&°

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on *Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements®,
We report that;

m (&) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing fullparticulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plantand Equipment;

{B) The Company doas not have any infangible assets, Accordingly, clause 3(i)(a}B) of
the Order i= not applicabla to the Company.

ib) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our ex-
amination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies
ware noticad on such verification;

c) According to the information and explanations . given 1o us and on the basis of our exam-
ination of the records of the Company, the titte deads of all th eimmovable properties (other
thanproperties where the company is the lessea and the leasa agreemants are duly axacut-
ed in favour ofthe lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
company,

(dy Acconding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examina-
tion of the records of the Company, the company has not revaluedits Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Righl of Usa assets) or intangible assets during the vear. Accordingly,
the reporting under Clause 3(){d) of the Order iz not applicable to the Company.

ie) According to tha information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our axamination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been Initiated or are pending
against thecompany for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions(Pro-
hibition pAct, 1988(45 of 1988) and rulas madsa thare undar,

{1} (&) Asexplained to us & on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion, physical
verification of Inventory has bean conducted at reasonable Intervais by the manageamanit.
In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the managemant is
appropriate. Mo discrepancy of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed on physlcal verification of stocks by the managemeant as compared to book
records.

{B1 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exam-
ination of the records of the Company, the company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets durlng any point of time of the year. The quarterly
returns or statemenis filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions ara
in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

{ii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the raecords of the company, the company has not made investments in, nor providedany
guarantee or securty or granted any loans or advanceas in the nature of loans, secure dorun
secured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parinerships or any other parties during the
year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(ii)a), 3k}, 3(HNHe), 3iN(d), 3iie) and J(ii(f)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examina-
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(vi)

{vin)

{visi)

{ix)

(%)
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tion of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed 0 be deposiis
covered under sections 73 1o 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the
Order s not applicable.

Ag per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records
has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-saction (1) of saction148 of tha
Companies Act,

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exam-
ination of the records of the company, the company Is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including GGoods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state in-
surance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanation given to us there were no cutstanding statutory dues as on
31st of March, 2024 for a period of mora than six months from the date they became

pavable.

(k)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our axam-
ination of the records of the company, there |5 no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause
(a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of our examination
of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transac-
tions, previously unrecorded as iIncome In the books of account, in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1981 as income during the vear.

{a] According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our ex-
amination of the records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our ex-
amination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender;

{r] According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not obtained any term loans during the year, Accordingly, clause 3(ix){c)
of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According tothe information and explanations glven to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raized on short term basis
have been used for long term purposes by the company.

{e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture
{as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2024. Accordingly, clause
3{x}(e) is not applicable.

(f)  The Company does not hold any investmeant in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture
(as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2024, Accordingly. clause
ST = not applicabla.

(a) Tha company has not raised any money by way of initlal publie offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b} According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our ex-

73]
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(i)

(i)

(i)

amination of the records of the Company, the company has not mada any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year.Accordingly, clause 3(x}(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

{(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has beaen noticed or reported during the course of audit.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of saction 143 of the Companias Act has bean filed by the auditors In Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Govemment; -

(c1 According to the information and explanations given o us by the management, no whis-
tle-blower complaints had been received by the company

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii){b) and 3(xii){c) of
the Order is not applicable.

In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where
applicable and the details have been disclosed In the financlal statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards;

(xrv} (&) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have an

(xv)

(xvi)

internal audit system.Accordingly, clause 3{xiv){a), of the Order is nol applicable.

{b) Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit had been con-
ducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him
and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company

{a) Inour Opinlon and based on our examination, the Company is not required 1o be regis-
tered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934, Accordingly,
clause 3{xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(6}  In our Opinion and basad on our axamination, the Company has not conducted any
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Reg-
Istration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi){b) of the Order is not applicable. ,

{c} In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined In the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Ac-
cordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group
does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

ixvii) Based on our examination, the company has nol incurred cash losses In the financial year

and in the immadiataely preceding financlal year.

{xviii) There has been no rasignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause

(xix)

3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
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{xx)

{xxip

ratios, ageing and expectad dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
labillities, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to belleve that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheel date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.

Based cn cur examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the company.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx}b) of the Order are not applicable. However Company
has Vaoluntary spent Rs. 13,49,000/- for CSR activities.

The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement henca this clause is
not applicable.

For DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0016775C
Sdf-

Place:-Aligarh DEEPAK KUMAR

Date: 28/08/2024 (Proprietor )

Membership No, 417976
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Annexurs’B"

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

ian 143 of tha Compa

We have audited the intemal financial contrals over financial reporting of M'S HICKS THERMOMETERS INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company®) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Mansgement's Responsibifity for iInternal Financial Controls

The Company's managemant is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal contral over financlal reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nate on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities Include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controts that ware operating effectively for ensuring
thie ordarly and efficient conduct of its business, including adharence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of refiable financial information, as required under tha Companies Act, 2013,

suditors’ R ihili
QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s intermal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
desmed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by tha
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethlcal requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporling was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectivaly in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls systam over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included abtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial report-
ing, assessing the risk that 2 materisl weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectivenass of internal conirol based on the assessad risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessmant of the risks of material misstatermnent of the financial statemeants, whether
due to fraed or efror.

Wea balieve that the audil evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our audit
apinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. :

Meaaning of In i r Financial orkin

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reparting is 8 process designed 1o provide reasonable assur-
ance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemnal purposes
in accordance with generally accapted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control aver financial

£
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raporting includes those policias and procedures that

i partain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the trans-
actions and dispositions of the asseis of the company;

2, provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recaeipts
and expenditures of the company ara baing made only in accordanca with authorsations of manage-
ment and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding pravention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

usa, or dispositon of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financizl state-
ments.

Because of II'rE Inhafamllmllatlnns of Intamal lh'larh:lal conircds over rlna ncial rapnrl_u'lg inciuding the possibility of
eollusion o impropar management overide of contrals, material misstaternants due to eror or fraud may occur
and not be detecied, Also, projections of any evaluation of the intarnal financial controls over financial reporting
to fulure perods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may bacome

inadeguate because of changes in comditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Nini
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeqguata internal financial contrals system over fi-

nancial reporting and such internal financial controls over finandial reporting ware operating effectively as at March

31, 2024, based on the internal control ovar financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of indernal contrad stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Insfitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For DEEFAK YASHPAL AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN: DD18TTSC

Sd/-
Place:-Aligarh DEEPAK KUMAR
Date: 28/08/2024 (Propristor )
Membership No, 417378
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Balance Sheet as at 318t March 2024
Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds

Share capital
Reserves and surplues
Maoney received against shara warrants

Share application monay panding allotment

Mon-current liabilities
Long-term bornesings
Defarred e llabdites (Met)
Caher kong term liabilties
Long-term prowiakens

Current [kabilities
Shart-term Barmosengs
Trade payables
(#) Micro enferprises and small enterprisas
(B} Crbwrs
Oeher current liabiities
Ehort-berm provisions

TOTAL
BASSETS
Non-current assets

Froperty. Plant and Equipment
Irlangible asaats

Capial work-in-Frogress

Intangible assels urder developmean

Mom-current imvestrrants
Diefemad tax sssats (nat)
Long-term loans end advances
Othar non-cuEmant assets

Gurrent assets
Current myasimanis

Propesy, Flant and Equipment and imengible essets

= in rupeas
As at 3ist
Mote No. March 2024 A= at 31=t March 2023

1 32,55,000.00 32.65.000.00
2 43,686,568, 349,35 a1,74.97 488 28
34,18,13,348,.33 32,0752 488,28
3 402,08, 630,24 4,48 0539655
4 o B8 806,00 S85121.00
5 = +=
4,06,93.534.24 4,540, 517.55

&
1,8562 53587 2.58.40 26270
T 51,05 626 .84 B5 43 861 67
5 @25 980.00 6,53 658 00
i.52.94,145.81 3.51,37,822.37
40,789,071 ,028.38 40,12, 91,828.20

a
207,80 07802 283 08 085 73
g 3,58,50,TH).BT 2,45 88 500,00
F 3 z
10 688 47 85577 86,97 B55.77
6,32 88, 664 66 5,76,66,422.50
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Inveriores 1 7432533630 #2543 316 00

Trade receivables 12 7,88,15,763.67 716,04 692 10

Cash and cash equivalants 13 1B,63,19.917.75 17.59.37 210.62
Shon-lenm loans and advances 10 - -

Oher current assets 14 41,51, 4E.10 35,309,506 68

34,46 12 384 72 34,3828 408,70

TOTAL 40,78,01,020.38 A40,12,.91,828. 20

The sccomparying males are &n integral par of the finencial statements,
As par car repant of even date

Far (EEPAK YTASHPAL AND CO
Chartered Accountamd
[FRHW; 00T8TTSC)

ETTR 5d- S /-
DEEFAK KVMAR SUMATI KAHKAR
Froprietor Company Secrelary
Mem bl Mo 417976 PAM= AKXPTRIZIN
Fiacer ALIGARH

Babe; 00802

DIIN:-Z48 1 TFTaERKIOKE VIR0

Far andi an befaif of the Bosnd of Directors

Sy
LA PRAKSH GUFTA
Managing Dissetar
[HN: B0173929

Sl -

SIDDHATTH GLIPTA

] Bxnaging Direcior
N nET4038




HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

Statemnent of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2024 = i rUpees
Particulars Mot | 31stMarch 2024 | 31st March 2023
Revenua

Revenue from cpesations 15 60,57 B 155,21 45 7381 036,52

Less: Excise ouly -

Net Sales 60, 57,98,185.21 45 22.61,038.32

Criher ncome 16 1,35,06,288.66 B0,63,571.30
Total Incoms 61,33,08,453.87 A6,03,24,609.71
Expensas

Coal of material Conaumed 17 2,30 84 328 00 1,37,08,253 .00

Furchass of stiock-mn-trache 35,01 28,608 06 H0.70.91,5B6.72

Chanpas in inventaries 18 189,93 513,70 18208 415,14

Employes banelil expenses 14 432 91.411.98 5.30,58,334.23

Firance costs 20 4200 784 18 41,72,124,76

Depraciation and amorization expanseas 21 I0,17.033.00 36,17,038,00

Cihar axpenses 22 14,25.B7,779.30 12,60,00.078 64

Gain(Loss) on forelgn currancy transaction 23 - 37,532,832 BB
Total expenses 5B,81,83,558.29 43,185,132, 68437
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior pericd items and fax 3,31,24, 897 .68 2,88,10,955.34

Excaplicnal ibems 3 .
Profit before extrasrdinary and prior period ierms and tax 3,31,24,8057.58 2,88,10,955.34

Extraordnary itams *

Price period iem - -
Profit before tax 3.01,24,887.58 2849,10,955.34
Tax expenses

Curranl tax 24 B .38.858.05 7834 121,00

Deferred @x 25 (1,02,236.00) A5.032.00
ProfitiLoss) for the period 2,44 85 784 53 2,11,41.802.34
Earning per share
Basio 26

Bafore axtracrdmary tems E3.91 TE. T4

AMer exirecrdinary Adjusiment g0 78.74
Diluted

Befaore exiracrdinary |bems = .

Adter extracrdinany Adustman -

The accompanying nobes are an imtegral part of the Bnancial statements.

A& pier our report of oven dabe

For DEEPAK TASHPAL AND CO

Charieead Accowntant Fiar @l om behall of the Board of Dirsctors
[FRN; 08T

11 S K- A f- 54/~
FEEPAK KUMAR HARAYAN TTWAHI SUNMATE EAHKAR AR PRAKSH GUFTA SINOHARTH GUPTA
Propriemr mufmm.i Company Secrelary Managing Direcior - Managing Direcior
Memborship No.: 417976 PR ARKPTRIZAN DN D01 7A%E0 DIK: D01 T403%
Place: ALMGARH

Diybe; 20 ol ST

[30}
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2024 =T in rupees
PARTICULARS 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
f. | Cash Flow From Opssrating Activities
ﬂ:mﬂ. betare tax and extracrdinary Rems(as per Statament of Profit snd 1.31.24.897.58 2,85,10,955.34
. Adjustmsnis for non Cash! Non trade (bans:
Diaprecaion & AmoSzaion Eipenkes 39,17 033.00 36 17,038:00
Finance Casl 42,00,734.14 | TBL24 84T 42
Adpesiments for unreals=d foreign exchanpes Losses | [Gaine) (1‘1.]‘1’.&3.34]1 -
Imenes recened {1,12.77, 500 46] (7844, 377,00}
Operating profits befors Working Capilal Changes 86,83 508 56 3,26 08 56478
Adjusted For;
Inereasa) | Decraase in IFade mecalvatles (B2.11,071 47]) {3, 71,326 B}
inorease | {Deoresms) in rade poyables {62, 77, TdiE. T3] {391,86.232 36)
{Incraasn) ! Decreass in myanicries 1,82, 18 540 70 2.B1 67 827 14
Incresae | |Daooesss] in olfwer curns) Babdiles [35,85,628.83) 36,45, 167 38
{Increase) ! Decreass in olfwar curman] aasals 5,599,684 22 10204, 753 75
Cash generated from Opserations Z,94,17,.205.85 3,589,738, TE3 A2
Kot Cash flow from Operoting Aotivitiesd&) 2,94,17,295.85 3,58, 30, 78k.A2
B. |Cash Flow From nvesting Activites
Purchzse of tangble asseks 3,70, E50.35] 68,81.538. 10}
Mo Cumrend Invaslments ! {Furchased) pokl 17,00,94,130 87] (94, 5000000}
Irilerest Recewed 102,77 500 45 T A, 3T
Cash povannes and inars made io other pestins (1, 540, 000, 04} |65 00000
Hed Cash used in lnvesting Activities|B) 4,34, 420,70 (BT, 41,361, 10]
C. Cosh Flow From Finamnsing Activities
Financy Gost [d2 04, o4 1E) (78, 34 4T 4}
incress in | {Repaymenl) of Long lemm berrowinga [45.98.757 3] i1.54 095 25
Géner inflows § (Oulftows) of cash 11905 04, 556 .53 (7,34, 121,00}
Het Cash used in Financing Activities{C} 11,24,00,188.02) [1.13.04.972 1%
0. | Mot Increnss | (Decroass] in Cash & Cash Eguivalents[A+84+0) 1,03,82.707.13 1,58,02,850.53
E Caah & Cash Equvalents at Baginnmg of pencd 17.59,37 21062 | 18,04,34 360,08
F Cash & Cash Equivalants at Erel of paniod 18,83, 19,917.75 | 17 58,37 210 62
G Mot Increase | {[ecrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalsnts[F-E) 1,03,82.707.13 1,56, 02 050,53

Tha acesmpaiiying notes ane an brtegral part of the inanchal sistsmants
Bg per o repor of even daie

For DEEPAK YASHPAL AND GO
Chartered Accowntand
|FRS: DETTED)

5 - N:l"- S
DEEFAK KIMAR PR H":.:;""'-"'m SUMATL HAKKAR
Proprieter Y Conypany Sacrela
Mumbership Mo 417976 A ARLTER PAN: AKXPTREZ 1N
Place: ALIGARH
Dimk: 28,08 7E02 8

Mota:

1. The Cash Fiow Stst=ment has been prapansd by Indrect Method as per 45-3 issued by 10AL

2. Figures of provious year hinse besn fesrangedinegrouped wharaver nacaesary
3. Flgures in brackefs are cutfiowddeducliong

Far ared o behalf of the Board of Didrectors

40

HARI PRAESH GUFTA

Rirocoor
DEN:- 00 ATINZT

SIDFHARTH GUIFTA
It Managing Direcior
HRN; 2174038




HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

The previous year figures have been regrouped | reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the current year
presentation,

Mote No. 1 Share Capital

= in rupess
Pariculars As at :;'Lfglhhrch As at :‘i‘:’;t:hhrch
Authorised
A00000 (310520234 00000% Equity shares of Rs. 10.0H- par valus 40,00,003.00 40,00,000, 03
100000 (317032023 100000} Prefarence shares of Rs. 10 00/ par valus 10,00,000. 00 10,00,000.00
Issued :
29540 (I10N2023:278640) Equity shares of Rs, 10,03- par value 27 85 400,00 2785 400,00
SH000 (31202350000 Preference shares of Rs, 10,000 par vakss 5,00,000,00 50000000
Subscribed and paid-up :
275500 (A032023: 275500} Equity shares of Ris. 10.00- par value 2T 55, 000,00 27.55,000.00
SO000 (310202350000} Preference shares of Rs, 10,000 par vahes 5,00,000.00 500,000,040
Total 32,55,000.00 32,55,000,00

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perfod
Equity shares = in rupees
As at 31st March 2024 MAs at 31st March 2023
Mo, of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the perod 2,175,500 27 55 000.00 2,765,600 27,66,000.00
Iszued during the Parind . : H =
Redesmed or bowght back cfunng the penod . = 2 .
Outstanding at end of the period 2,75,500 |  27,55,000.00 2,75500|  27,55,000.00
Preference shares = In rupees
| Az at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
No. of Shares Armount Mo, of Shares & maount

At the beginning of the pariod 50,000 §,00,000.00 50,000 5, 00,000.00
Issed during the Perod - - E -
Redeamed of bought back during the penod = - - -
Duﬂunil:n at end of the pariod 50,000 S.il].ﬂﬂﬂ.l'.!:l- 50,000 &, 00,000 00

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

uity shares
ETIqraigmmrrg has only one class of Equity having a per value Ra. 10.00 per share. Esch shareholder is eligitle for ope vala per share
hekl. The d@vidend proposed by the board of directors is subject ta the approval of the shareholdars in ensuing Annusl Ganeral Maeting,
axcapt In case of inenm dividend. |0 the evert of liguidation, Be Equity sharsholders are efigible to receive the remaining assets of the
company after distribution of all preferantiad amounts, in proportion io ther shareholding.

Preference shares

The campasny has oty one class of Prafarence heving a parvalua Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder ks eligible for one vote par shans
held, The dividend proposed by the board of directers s subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meating,
except in case of interim dividend. In the avent of liquidaticon, the Preférence sharehalders are edgibla to receive the remaining assats of
the company after distribution of 28 preferental amounts, i proportion b their shareholding,

ER,
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Details of shareholders helding more than 5% shares in the company

As at 31st March 2024 As at 3ist March 2023
Type of Share Name of Sharehalders il
Type of Share Name of Shareholders Mo, of % of Hald- Mo, of % of Hold-
Shares ing Shares fng
Equity [NV 10.00 ] Hari Prakssh Gupta 73,033 28,51 73,053 26.51
Equity [NV: 10.00 ] Siddharth Gupla 17,767 2823 77787 28.23
Equéty [Nv: 10.00 ] Hari Prakash Gupla (HUF) 72,005 7.99 22,008 7.0
Equity [MV: 10.00 ] Kueum Gupts 31,230 134 26,725 10,79
Equity [NV: 10.00 | Hilika Gupta 17,500 535 17,500 .35
Total 2,211,688 B0.42 2,20,050 TR.ET
Praferance [V 10.00 ] Hari Prakesh Gupla 20,000 40.00 20,00 $0.00
Preferance [Mv: 10.00] | Sidéharth Gupta 10,000 2000 10,000 20.00
Preferance [MW: 10.00 ] Kusum Gupts 20,000 40.00 201,000 4000
Tedal 1,000 10000 50,500 100,00
Detallz of shares held by Promoters
Currant Year Pravious Year
| Shares atboginning | Sharesstend | * | Ghares ot beginning | Shares st end r.‘niu

m”r Particudars | Numbaer % Maiminer w Numiber % [ %
:w Eéfﬂ“ﬁrll”"" 7a0as| 2851 7a0Es | 2851 a0 raoa3 | 2851 73033 | 2851 000
g gl Eﬂ'ﬁw TrITET | 2823 trrar | ez 000 7r7er | 2823 Trar | maoa oon
“HAR S
PRAKASH r&m] soo0ds | 7e9 22005 | 799 000 a0s | Tem zoos [ 7o 000
GLUPTA HUF |
HITIHA Qe MY, 1500 | 638 17500 B3s B0
SUPTA 100060 ] J 100 B35 17500 B35 {3 01
Eﬁ' ?;_",';',;"']'w 20726 | 10.79 20| 11 BES a7 | 1078 25725 | 1078 o.00
il fﬁ_‘;‘;‘lw‘* soo|  mos 500 | 048 0.00 g0 0og g0  boa 0.00
Total F20570 22075 FHOETH 220570
Note Mo, 2 Reserves and surplus = in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March

2024 2023

Surplus

Cpening Batance 31,7023 580,28 28,58 87, 7TET .04

Add: Prafit for the year 244 05 264 53 2.11.41,802.234

Lass: FNCOME TAX [B,61,697.46) -

Loes:Accalerated deg. as por Companies Acl, 2013 (24 72 T06.00) -

Closing Balance 33.82,00,451.33 31,70,35, 590 238

EE]
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Capital resarve
Cipening Balancs 4, 340,00 4,340,600
Add; Addition during tha year s .
Less : Daletion during the yesr - =
Closing Balance 4, 340,00 4,340.00
Ganeral resande
Dpening Balanes 4,53 B58.00 4 53 556,00
Add: Addifion during tha yaar = 3
Less ; Delelion dunng the year - -
Closing Balance 4,53,558.00 4,83 558.00
Balance carrled to balance shaet 33,86,56,349.33 34,74,57 488,28
Mote Mo. 3 Long-term borrowlngs = In rupees
As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Particulars Mon-Currant Hil;?ll;s Total Hon-Current Mi:“rt:;u Total
Term Loan - From banks
Car Loan HOFC 1,22,738.37 - 1,22,73837 472776149 47377615
CANARA BANK OCC . | 41,72,04049 417204048
1,22,738.37 - 1,22, 73037 | 4644 81888 46, 44 1668
Term Loan - From Others
DL:::;-;M E[fm]m cator and | 3.30,68,900.87 -| 3.3088900.87 | 3024557087 : 1 3,02 4557087
3,30,68,500.87 -] 3,30,6890087 | 3,02,45 57087 - | 3,02,45579.87
Czhar Loans and advances
ﬁ;fiﬂ*ﬁ“m" tom cust- | o 45 000.00 701500000 ©9.15,000.00 9p,15,000.00
T,15,000,00 -|  TRAE00000| 881500000 - 98,15,000.00
The Above Amount Includes
Secuned Bormowings 1,22.738.37 1,22, 73837 47277618 4,72 71618
Unsecured Barrowings 4 00,83,800.87 400,83 80087 | 4433262036 - | #4332 620.35
Met Amaiuint 4, 02,05, 635,24 0| 4020883924 | 4480539655 i 0| 448106 388.55
Note Mo, 4 Deferred Tax = in rupees
Particulars As at 315t March 2024 | As at 315t March 2023
Deferred tax Hability

4]
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DEFERED TaX 5,0 121.00 5,61,088.00
Add During the ‘Yaar {1,09.226,00) 35,032.00
Gross deferred tax Hability 4,86,895.00 5,86,121.00
Met deferred tax asseis 7, -
Met deferred tax Rability ) 4,86,695.00 5,96,121.00
Mote No. § Provisions = in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Long-term | Shortderm | Total | Longterm |Shortterm| Total
Provision for employee benefit
Bonus payable -| 6,25,680.00| 625980.00 6,53,658.00 | 65365800
€,25,0080,00 | §.25.980.00 6,53,656.00 | &,53,658.00
Total -| ©25980.00| 6,25980.00 6,53, 658.00 | £,53,658.00
Mote Mo. & Trade payables =T in rupees
Particidars As at 31st March 2024 As at31st March 2023
{H) Others 1855259597 2,58,40,282.70
Tatal 1,95,62,535.897 2,58 40 262.70
Mote No. 7 Other current llabilities = in rupees |
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Others payahbles
TS PAYABLE 15,63 561,84 19,38, 695,00
TCS Payabie 5.421,00 0,169 67
M.D.Salary Payable 13,77,800.00 18,77, 600.00
SALARY PAYABLE 3,50,661.00 3,50,808.00
Director Allowanca Payatie 70.000.00 70,000.00
GST Payable 13,14,759.00 39,03,397 .00
PF Payabis 2.39,945,00 2,52 84800
E.5.).Payable 14,862.00 18,786.00
Audit Feas Payabls §6,000.00 49,500.00
Samuti Tanden 1,05,000.00 63,000.00
51,08, 629,84 8B,43.BB1 &7
Totai | 51,05 629,84 B6,43,081 67
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Note No. B PrapertyPlant and Equipment and Infanglble sssets as at 315t March 2024

EIE_J

| tases P—— Aseumedstizs Dopraciation) Amortsation Pt Bloxch
..H. Aodtions ___ﬁu Balanceasal | o o Balanes asat | Babincess ot | Bafarce as o
LT chring the | b oo Hatbarch | herl oo TstMmch | YistMarch | 3tetMarch
n vaer : 204 2 M
Yeans) spiia
A | Tangibie ssoats
o Assats
Motat Vahickes 00 | 1,67 70,885.00 | 4.40:88 18400 |rarmaaew] wmmarm| smsnc
ot Yshides W0 fram0n| S2Tm 35,287 50 317040 3,£010
Mihio | 0 semEg0| 7SR pegm|  msmadn|  muee
Piari & Machingry 1500 T7, 50000 o LEEHLITRED | TRITNTO0 | BEENMIOD| BLPNETEED | SATETE2AY
| WEGHNGSCALE | 1500 waem|  MEEH wamgo|  RWRI|  W7ELD
FreExinguisrar | 1600 | wmmem| s .| arzosasn| satmrion|  9gsemveo
Resd A Densgs | 1509 gram| A B35 68 115
CYELE 1500 LA 25175 mism 826225 8
Suske' Povwed Plaai 1500 HLK0m - 8050 13200 TaEAm| SETAEOD| 534 3D
Cesertor 500 | smimse| emssem | emmam| aamsen| oasm
Boctrcksidabm | 5000 ITETE00|  1EYAME) | tpieesse|  messso 921750
Fursiung 000 | aneis| umsms wini0s| Wiz | e
hiding #030 .| msrorw| mrsmn .| samssaoo| weimsape| amseaice
ffes Exqupmsant 00 TS -| onmamem| masziose FIARIGES0| ILESE55|  4B4NEMIE
J—— 300 .| sngrasere| 24me0rse .| msnsmmsn| zmois|  spueem
A2 o MEe0 | WIBEM wrsatn|  ezzs| Al
Wit Land i 17 36500 17 26500 1T
| Tt B700808 .| emmeraas | anse 1508 sz | zomasoree | 265036873
| o SEETIE1D -| Bngamsan | sanrem | sensenmese | asaaneeer [ 2amaeeenas |
General Moles |

1 Mo depraciation if rematning ws2id ifs is negative o 2em.
Z Depreciation is calculsied on pro-rala bas:s in case assats is purchasedisold during cument FY.

X If above assels i usad for any fime during e year for double shift, the deprediation wil incresse by 80% for that pediod and in casa of the iriple shifl the depreciation

shall be cafcutated on i bags of 100% far that period.

4, Iri eage of leap year, depreciation is calculated an the basis of 366 days in & yea.
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[ HICKS | Sixty Two Annual Report
Note o, 8 Mon-current imvestments = in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Inwvestment Properties
In Cthers 1
Investment Properties Non Trade {Lower of cost and Market valus) 9, 60000 B.E00,00
Hen-Trade Investment{Valeed at cost unless atated otherwise)
Imvastments in Mutual Funds (Quoted)
In Crhers
B1E {Lower of cost and Markset valus) 35684113047 246 50,000.00
Gross Investment 3,58,50,730.87 2.46.59,800.00
Met Investment 3,56,50,730.87 | 246,59 B00.00
;.aw amount of guoted imvestments (Market Value:-) a.sa.-n_m.a?! 2,46,50,000.00
[ Aggregate amount of unquoted investmants 8,800.00 9,800.00
Note No. 10 Loans and advances = in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Long-term Shaort-term Long-tesm Short-term
Other loans and advances
Securad, considerad good(Head) &8 47 85577 . BE. 87 A55.TT -
68 4T A55.77 68,97 BEE.TT -
Total 68 47 BEE.TT 66 AT 85577 -
Mote No. 11 Inventories = In rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
(Valued af cost or NRV unless otharwise stated)
Fmished Goods 13.49,720.00 T.96,682.00
Traded goods 5.99.58 950,20 8,12,85,242.00
| wap 27,98,490.00 10,46,500,00 |
Stares and speras 26,14 041,00 22 5048500
Raw Material 75,54 ,134.00 T1,73.757.00
Total 7,43,25,335.30 8,25,43,916.00
_Note No. 12 Trade receivables = [n rupees
Flﬂlnulzu-}_ Az al 315l March 2024 AS at 31st March 2023
Secured, Considersd good 5 B
Unsacured, Considered Good 708 15 7ELET 796,04 682 40
Dbl = <
Allowance for doubdful recenvablas : E
| Tatal 7,98,15,763.57 7,16,04,63210 |
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HICKS THERMOMETERS (IND1A) LIMITED

{Current Year)

= in rupees

Particulars

Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than &
madthe

& months -
1 yaar

2.3

1-2 years yoars

More than 3
YRars

Total

i} Undispuied Trade recaivables (con-
sidered good)

7.58.15,763.57

7.98,16,783.57

(i} Undisputed Trade Recaivatlas {oon-
siderad doubilful]

(i} Dispused Trade Recsivables consid-
ared good

{iv] Dizpurted Trade Receivables congid-
ared douséful

{v'} Provision for doubtiul recaivables

{Previous Year)

= in rupees |

Particulars

Ouisianding for following periods from due date of paymant

Less than &
menths

& months -
1 year

23

12years | oo

More than 3
yaars

Total

(i} Unedieguted Trade receivables (can-
sidesad poid)

7,16,04 682 10

- 716,04 B8 10

(i} Urdisputed Trade Receivables [son-
siderad doubbiud}

iy Disputed Trade Recelvables consid-
ered good

(i} Disputed Trede Racaivables cosid-
ared doubiful

¥} Provision for doubtid receivables

Mote No. 13 Cash and cash eguivalents

Ehmpaﬂl___u__

Particulars

As al 31st March 2024 |

As al 31st March 2023

Balance with banks

| Current Atcours

Crodi Limit Balanca Debit

Tatal

Earmarked balances with banks
Fixmad Depoesit Account

Tatal

Cash in hand

Cash in hand

Total

Total

1,26, 14 549,86
56,96, 952 17
1,83,13,502.03

16, 79,66, 10642
16,79,66,106.42

$0,204.30
40,309,230
18,63,18,217.78

1340613535

1,34,08,139.35

16,24,50,056 62 |
16,24,50,058.62 |

T8.012.85
79,0185
17.59.37.210.62

B




HICKS Slxty Two Annual Report
Note No. 14 Other current assets T in rupees
Particulars As al J1st March 2024 As at J1st March 2023
Other Assats
GET Cash ledger 462 184.00 -
Acheanca Tax and Tax Deducted at Source - 10,00,819.49
Land Advance 3,83,000.00 3,583.000.00
Salary Advanca 745,057 48 7.22.489.00
T.0.E. Receivable 3,80,000.00 2.B80,000.00
lee Garte Wiaket TE7.00 -
Fostage [mprast 35,067 .04 -
GETITG 27, TER22 o7, 866.23
Custom Duty Undar Protect 8,35,775.00 3,35 775.00
TECE on Purchase - 52800
Gratuity Preipad 55.572.00 86,5T2.00
Employes Imprast AIC 14,567 146,42 3,32 53526
LTI RECEIVABLE 2,71,020.00 2,71,020.00
| Total 41,51,348.10 35,30,506.98
Hote Mo. 15 Revenue from operations =T in rupees
Particulars 31si March 2024 31st March 2023
Sale of products #0587 99,155 1 4§ 22.61,038.32
Wet revenue from operations 60,57 99,1551 45.22,64,038.33
Mote No. 16 Other income T in rupees
Particulars 315t March 2024 31st March 2023 |
Inierest Income
Imleres] incorme FOR 112,76, 342 0 78,00,511.00
INTEREST FROM CUSTOMER 1,02,158.498 43, 766,00
1.13,77 50048 78,44 377.00
Met gainfoss on sale of investments
Profit on Sake of Mutual Fund 8,60,172.86 | 2,198,194 .39
B,60,172.868 2,18,194.33
Orther nom-operating incoms
Foreign exchange difference ncamea 11,71,826.24 -
11,71,625.34 A
Total 1,35,09, 250866 B0,63,571.09
Note No, 17 Cost of material Consumed = in rupees
Particulars Jist March 2024 315t March 2023
Inventory at the beginning
Add:Purchase
Reny Mabariel 230,64 326.00 1,37 09, 253,00
2, 30,64, 326.00 1.37.08,253.00
Less:-Invertory at the end
Total 2,30,64,326.00 1,37,08,253.00
I

=



HICKS THERMOMETERS {INDIA) LIMITED

Detalls of material consumed = in rupeas
Particulars 318t March 2024 315t March 2023
Raw Material
Consumplion raw malaral 2,30,64,326.00 | 1,37.02.253,00
2,30,64,326.00 1,37,08,253.00
Total 2,30,84.326.00 1,37.08,253.00
Details of purchase T in rupees
Particulars 3=t March 2024 Hst March 2023
Raw Matarial
Consumption raw mabarial 2,30, 64,528.00 1,377,008 253.00
2,30 64, 328.00 1,37,09,253.00
Tatal 230,84, 326,00 1,37,08,283.00
Wote Mo. 18 Changes in inventories = in rupees
Particulars 318t March 2024 31st March 2023
Inwedvbory at the end of the year
Finished Coods 13.48,720,00 7,096,862 .00
Wark-ir-Prograss 27 68 490,00 10,48,500000
Traded Coods 5 00 68 G80.30 | 8,12,65,282.00
5,41,17,160.30 | 8,31,10,674.00
Imventory at the beginning of the year
Finishad Goods T,BE,B82.00 755739614
Work-n-Progress 10,48, 500.00 5 79 893.00
Traded Goods 8,12,66,262.00 B,36,22,800.00
#,31,10,674.00 10,23, 20,089.14
{increaseldecrease in inventories
Finished Goods (5,53 538,00} B7.BD.514.14
Work-in-Prograss (17 ,493,990.00) 11,16, 607.00)
Traded Goods | 2,12.86.341.70 1,25,67,508.00
] 1,88,83,513.70 192,09 41814
Mote Mo, 19 Employee benefit expenses % in fupeas
Particulars 3istMarch 2024 |  31st March 2023
Salaries and Wages |
Salesies, Wagas 3,94 04 BTH.96 4,597,13,038.30
Director Alowance 12,00,000.00 12.,00,000,00
Bamus ,25,080.00 -
Relmnenshn Expenses 2.32,000.00 -
415,22, 856.96 5,08,13,038.30
Confribufion to provident and other fumd
Criher retirement benofits 18.40.641.00 20,05 609.93
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15,40,641,00 20,05,608,93
Siaff welfare Expenses
Medical Expenses 2,.27.514.00 1.,39,685.00
2T, 514.00 1,39, 685,00
Total 4,32 91,411,968 5,.30,58,334.23
Note No., 20 Finance costs = in rupeas
Particulars Jist March 2024 J1st March 2023
Interesi 42,00, T84 18 41 7212476
| Total 42,00, 78418 41, 73,124.78
Note No. 21 Depreciation and amortization expenses = in rupees
Particulars 315t March 2024 31st March 2023
Deprecabon on angible assets 36,17,023.00 36,17,038.00
| Total 38,17,033.00 36,17,038.00
Note No. 22 Other expensas = in rupees
Particulars J1st March 2024 Yist March 2023
Powar and Fusl 13,048 50500 4 08,6562 5
Freight 3,10, 79,570, 04 1,77 .20,681.01
Consumption of stores and spare pans 201 04 475 88 1,76,38 339 42
Rent 3,00, 000, 0% 7.80,000.00
Rates and tines 1,268,425 00 85,143.00
Insurance expensas 6,89 878 0 6,65 BS54 48
Travelling and comeyanca Exp. 63,89, 151 .57 75,56, 115.80
Jeiwark Trading 51,950.00 5355000
Telephane expenses 5,58 486 22 6,03, 730.90
Legal experses B 44 84500 13, M0 H00.00
AL fees ' 55,000.00 48 500,00
Fepairs Antd mantanance J0,41, 257 70 17.71.185.54
Manufacturing Expenses 1,81, 568 00 81,314.00
AdverSing expenses a5, 77.379.40 24,20, 168,04
Sales Promotion & Salling and Farwarding Exp 2,27 5 AT 21 454 93 447 36
Commissian MMiscount on Sale 2,77 B0 490,76 224 24204 87
Mise. Exp. 1,70, 60 $66 68 1,46, 18 408 52
Bank charges 80, 725 55 §5,85,177 98
Loss In Trans# . BE,780 55
Postage expensas 31,082.00 £,31,145,08
Sampie Clearing 27 6o 34 23,781 42
Loading and Unloading Exp 1,94,188,00 1.01,835.00
Office Expenses - 11,700.00
Febaie and Discount 203048 a.263.70
Comeyance Expenses 1,32.304.00 £
Total 14,25,87,779.39 12,68,03,078.84 |
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Hote No. 23 Gain(Loss) on forelgn currency fransaction = in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2024 st March 2023
Difference in Foregn Exchange - 27T 52822 68
Tatal - 37.52,822 .68
Mota Ho. 24 Current tax = in rupees
Particulars 31st March 2024 21st March 2023
Current tax partaining to currant yesr 87,36,B59.05 76.24,121.00
Total B7,36,859.05 Te.34,121.00
Mobe No. 25 Deferred tax = In rupees
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Deferrad tax {1,08,226.00} 38 032.00
Total {1,09,226.00) 38,032.00
Mote No. 3{a) Long-term borrowings: Unsecured ( from direcotor and =inru
Director's concern) i
Az at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Current Current
Particulare Non-Current | . 0 @ iies Total Non-Current | 0 iies Total
t%ﬂ frorf Hicks Healincara(P) | o .c0 00 400 37 -| 1858240237 | 1.41,62818.37 - | 141,82 818.37
U;.L'j“"" from Shri Veda Holding (F) | 49 gg gos 25 H .| 43pEEE526| 424108128 | 424108128
HP Gupta 3,02 24564 - 202 24564 2,72, TB5.64 - 2,72 T84
1',;,“::";'_';;"‘"“ Vinthiathy Slerprises: | 3 59 07 aav Al | 1270755780 | 1156891460 -|1.15,68,814.50
Tertal 3,30, 88,900.87 -| 3,30,68,000.87 | 3,02.45579.87 - | 3,02,45 657987
Mote Mo, T(a) Other current liabllities:SALARY PAYABLE = in rupees
Particulars J1st March 2024 As st 31st March 2023
Zalary payable Faciony 1,27 .678.00 1,82,873.00
Salary payebla Cffice 96, 368,100 81 276.00
Salary paysble Sales 1,35,5085.00 1,36,757.00
Total 3,59,861.00 3,60,805.00
Note No. 10{a) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Secured, con- = In rupees
sldered good{Head) -
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short=term
Deposit with Govemment Authorities and ofhers 68,47 855,77 66,97 B55,7T -
Total : EB,47 855.77 -| 8Bg7TES5.77

.
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Mote No. 11 Finished Goods = in rupees
Parficulars As at 31st March 2024 Az atl 315t March 2023
(Valued at cost or MRY unleas otherwise siated)

Thermamelers 13,48,720.00 7 ,96,B82.00
Todal 13,48, 720,00 7,96, B62.00
Mote No. 11 Traded goods T in rupees
Particulars Ag at 31st March 2024 As at 315t March 2023
{Valued et cosl ar NRV unless otherwise stated) .
Thermermatars 1,41,22.025.00 | 3,08,53,735.00
Surgical 4,56.48,925,30 5,06,11,557.00
Total 5,88 BB 950,30 B,12,85,202 04
Mote No. 18{a) Changes in inventories:Traded Goods = In rupess
Particulars 31st March 2024 J1st March 2023
Tharmomietess 1,41.22,025.00 3,08,53,735.00
Surgecals 4,68 48, 926,20 5,08,11,557.00
Total 5,59 B8 950,20 8,123,65,252.00
N, 22{a) Dther ex es:Consumplion of stores
r:'?iﬂapar:i{m!h i mp T In rupeas

' Particulars 31st March 2024 315t March 2023

| Btores and Spares Consuwmed 1174784 25 11,78 940042
Packing Meaterial Consumed 4545824 51 T8.56,615.00
Packing and Checking Exp 1,054 57 83 00 85,01, 7E0.00
Knaa Cap and Walker 9,268,274 .00 .
Total 2,01,04,475.86 1,76,36,339.42
mu. Z2(b) Other expenses:Repairs And mainte- , = in rupees
Particulars J1st March 2024 318t March 2023

Building 158931041 10.48,024 B3
Prant and Machinary 3,78820.20 | 2,42,300.78
Dthears 10,82,116.08 4,80,77273
| Toitsl 30.41,257.70 17,71,185.34
Note No. 22(c) Other expenses:Misc. Exp. = In rupeas
Pariciilars 3=t March 2024 31st March 2023
SECURITY SERVICE CHARGES %,13,683.00 6,19,404 04
CANTEEN WELFARE (FACTORY) 1,77.442.00 2T 115000
CANTEEN WELFARE (OFFICE) 4 08,582 70 1,44, 160.00
Prepald Expensas 49,541 42 32 183.00
AR EXPENSES 15,29,805 55 10,27 482 70
BREARAGE ard EXFIRY B0 72 27711 G3.30.074.26
BOOK end PERICDICALS 12,29 75 B3, 457 44
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COMPLTER EXPENSES 357,711,748 | 8,08,141.15
DOMATION 1,04 400.00 2,11,800.00
FEES and SUBSCGRIPTION 17,85,412.00 29,78.213.01
DELISTING EXP - 8, 006.50
INTERMET EXPEMSES 5,06 963.00 3,26, T41.53
MISCELLENIOUS EXPENSES 1,83, 31520 3,66,568.00
ROUND OFF 20 43709 {1B5.5T)
STATIONARY and PRINTING 2,74 116.00 1,88, 54500
SUMDRY EXFENSES 1,565.00 19,753 00
Had Dabis T.88313.31 %31, 660,60
CER EXF 13,48,000.00 14.28,000.00
Total 4,70,60,966. 65 1,46,18,408.62
Note No. 17 Value of import and Indigenous material consumed = In rupees
Unit of 315t March 2024 31st March 2023
Particulars Measurement Valus Quantity Value Cuantity
Consumplion of stores and spare
parts
Knee Cap and YWalkes 0,28.274.00 - - -
Siores and Spares Consumed 11,74,784.25 -l 117994042 .
Packing Material Corsumead 45,45 524,81 - 79.58619.00 -
Packing and Checking Exp 1,34 57 FA3.00 - 25,01,780.00 -
2.01,04 4TS5BS 1,76,38, 23842
Reavar Material
Consumplion raw matarial 2,530,564 326.00 -| 1,37.08,283.00 -
2,30,64,338.00 1,37.08,253.00
= in rupees
A1st March 2024 318t March 2023
Particulars Value ﬁ::::r;:::m iy cﬂmn
Consumption of stores and spare parts
Imported 8,26,274.00 4 &1 - -
Indiganmes 1.81,78,201.848 9530 1,786,238 33042 10000
201,04 475,86 10000 1,76,38.33042 . 100.00
Rawr Material
Imposted ) = - =
Indiganaus 2,30,64,326.00 | 100,00 | 1,37,08,253.00 100.00
230,54 533.00 100.00 | 1.37.00,253.00 100.00
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Note Mo, 28 Eaming Per Share

=T in rupaes

Particulars Bafors Extraordinary items After Extraordinary |tems
J1st March J1st March st March 315t March
2024 2023 2024 2023
Easic
Prodit after tax (A 24495 4 53 | 114180234 | 24495268453 | 2114180234
Waighted avaregs number of shares cutalanding (B) 2,758,500 275 500 275,500 2. 75,500
Basic EPS (A B} B TE.74 8391 TE.74
Drilutac
Profit after tax (A) 2,44 85 264 83 2,11,41,802.534 244 95 264 55 2.01.41.802 34
Waighted average numbser of sharas cutstanding (B) 275,800 2,75 500 2,715,500 2,758,500
Drlutad EPS (47 B) a8 TE.74 8891 TE. T4
Face value per shara 10,00 10.00 10,00 10,00
Mote number: 27 Additional Regulatory Information
1) Ratios:
Reason
[+ PY. F
Retio Murmerator Denominator Ratio | Ratio | Change l'n:ﬂ\:l
[a) Gurrent Ratio Curnent Anseds Curmeni Lishiiliag 1288 9.e 4204
(b} Debl-Ecuity Ratia Lo Teem Dlebt + Shorl T | snarenoldar equity on| om| 2ua
Earning Before Ingorast, tax, | Total principal + Inberest
{o] Dabt Servica Coverage FRalle 0 \ation & Amertisaion | an Borowings .00 Q.00
[} Return on Equity Ratio el itk b 8 ""'E;‘S;F“ N R T 4285
(=) Irventary turmower ratio Turnasar Mwerage reariory 125 428 E8.38
(T Trade Recsivaliles Hirnover ratio | Met Gredi Sales I T B soo| aar 2268
El'ndzpljﬂrhmrrwrm Met Credd Purchame syrrage Trade Payabis 165,44 4.855 23827
k) Met capital temover ratio Tioa] Siahees fyeraga Working Capilal 108 147 I5ES
{i} Het profit ratio Mal Prafil Nart Sakas 0.06 n.0s 2000
i} Retumn on Capétal employed Eaming Before Inlerest & fax | Captal employed o1 n.CE 111
ikl Return cn invesdmand 0 | .00
(2} Corporate Social Responsibility (C3R)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Armount required to be spent & T42TESE 48
Amount of expenditure inourred 1349000 142000000
Shortfall at the end of the year iR 0000
Total of previows yeare shortfall
Reason for shorifall
Mature of C3R activities EDUCATIOMNAL EDUCATIONAL
Details of related party transactions
Where a provision is made with respect to a Nability incurred by entesing into
a coniractusd




HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

Mote 28 : Disclosures under Accounting Standards

(I} Detalis of related parties:
Description of relationship Mature of Relationship Mames of related parties
Key Management Personned (KMP) Directar HARI PRAKASH GUPTA

_Key Management Personned (KIMP) Director SIDDHARTH GUPTA,
Key Management Persanne! (KMP) Director YATHARTH GUPTA
Key Management Personnel (KMP) | Director BEHARAT BANSAL
Key Management Personnel (KMP) | Director SHER SINGH

| Key Management Personned (KMP) | Director BHARAT BHUSHAN DEVA(Retired)
Key Managernent Persannel (KMP) Director KUSUM GUPTA
Key Managemsant Personnal (KMP) Director RANJANA BANSAL
Entities 1 which KMP have 02t | Gomman Direstor SHRI VEDA HOLDINGS PAT LTD
m‘::: which KMP have significant | o mon Dirsctor YATHARTH ENTERPRISES PVT LTD
ﬂm which KMP have significant | oo Director HICKS HEALTHCARE PVT LTD
Relatives of Cirectar Redative of Director MITIKA GUPTA,
(i} Details of related party transactions and balances outstanding:

| Particulars Mature of Relationship 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

| Transactions during the year
Remiuneration
HARI PRAKASH GUPTA, Director 17500000.00 21000000.00
SIDDHARTH GUPTA Diractor 17500000.00 21000000.00
NITIKA GUPTA Relative of Director 945000,00 845000,00
Interest Paid
HARI PRAKASH GUPTA, Diractor 32734.00 2054400
SHRI VEDA HOLDIMGS PVT LTD Commaon Diractor 4T2927.00 470622 00
YATHARTH ENTERPRISES PVT LTD | Comman Director 12376270.00 125295100 |
HICKS HEALTHCARE PVT LTD Commaon Director 1689538 00 1533679.00
Rent
HICKS HEALTHCARE PAYT LTD Common Director 200000.00 AR0000.00
Purchase of Goods
HICKS HEALTHCARE PYT LTD Common Director DE28444 B0 25707 80
Balances outstanding at the end of

the year
Loans and Advances Given to the
Company
HAR| PRAKASH GUPTA Director 0224564 272TEE 64
HICKS HEALTHCARE PVT LTD Common Director 1569240237 14162818.37
YATHARTH ENTERPRISES PYT LTD | Common Diractor 12707H57.60 11668214 .60
SHRI VEDA HOLDINGS PYT LTD Common Direclor 4306605, 26 4221061.268

[a8}
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mote Mo, ; 29

A. Sianificant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of accounting:-
These financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Com-
panies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of
the Companias Act, 2013,

The financial statements have been prepared under the histarical cosf convention on accrual basis,

2. Use ol Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indisn GAAP reguires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumplions that affect the reporied amounts of revanues, expenses, assets
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
astimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current avants and actions, uncertainty ebout
these assumptions and estimates could result in the oulcomes requiring a material adjustment Lo the camying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods,

i. Revenue Recognition: -
Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on ascrual basis.

Ravanue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fisw to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measuned.

4. Properdy, Plant & Equipment :-
Properly, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition including
taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the concemed assels
less depreciation til date.

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment.
5 reciation -

Depreciation on Fixed Assels is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written down Value (WDV)
Method/SLM method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schadule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is racognised on a pro-rata basis lo the statement of
profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sals.

The carrying amount of assels is reviewad al each balance sheet date If there is any indication of impalrment
based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wheraver the carmying amaunt of an asset
exceads fts recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the aseets, net salling price and
value in use. In essessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are discountad to their present value
using a pre-ax discount rate that reflects currant market assessments of the time value of maney and risks
specific to the assal.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised tarrying amount of the asset over its remaining
useful life,
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6. Foreign currency Transactions: -
Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rates closaly approximating
the rates ruling on the transaction dates. Liabilities and receivables in foreign currency are restated at the

year-and exchange rates. All exchange rate differences arising rom conversion in terms of the above are
includad in the statement of profit and lass.

Investments |-

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than cne year from the date on
which such investments are made, ane classified as current investments, All other investments are classified
as non-currant Imvestments.

On initial recognition, ail invesiments are measured at cost, The cost comprises purchase price and diractly
aftributable acqulsition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Cument invesiments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Long-term investments are camied at cost. However, provision for dimanutions in
value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investmants.

=
:

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its camying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged
or craditad to the statement of profit and loss.

8. Inyventories :-
Inventories are valued as under:-
[, Inventones : Lower of cost{Weighted avg) or net realizable value
2. Scrap ] At net realizable value.

9. Borrowing cost-

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets are capitalized
as part of the cost of such assets, A qualilying assets is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended uses or sale. All other borrowing costs are charged o revenue in the year
of incurrenca. The amount of borrawing cost capltalized during the year is Nil.

10, Retirement Benefils.-
The refirement benefits are accounted for as and whan liabllity becomes due for paymenL.

[1, Taxes on [ncome:-
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year In
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, The deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax
profits for the year is accounted for, using the fax rates and laws that have baen substantively enacted by tha
balance sheet date, Defarred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent thers is
virtual certainty with convincing evidence that these would be realized in future. At each Balance Shest date,
the carrying amount of deferred lax is reviewed to reassure realization.

12, Provisions, Contingeni Liabilities and Conlingant ASSets:- | A=
Provigions are recognized only when thera is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a refi-
able estimate of the amount af the obligation can be mada.
Contingant Liabllites is disclosed in Notes to the account for: -

(i) Possible abligations which will be confirmed only by future events nat wholly within the control of the company

ar
{ii} Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outfiow of rezources will ba
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the recognition of the

[a}
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Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles

and have been consistently applied,

(B) Notes on Financial Statements

1. The MSME status of the creditors is not known to the Company, hence tha information is naok giver,
1. Galaries Includes directors remunaration on account of salary RE.3,50,00,000.00/-{Previous Year

Rs.5,30,58 334,230

3. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Laans have been taken 8t their book

velue subject 1o confirmation and reconcilation.
4. Payments to Auditors:

Auditors Remuneration 2023-2024 2022-2023

Audit Fees 50000.00 45000.00
Tax Audit Fees 5000.00 4500.00
Company Law Matters 0.00 0.00
|GST 4 0.00 | 0.00
Total 55000.00 49500.00 |

5. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold any security

other than the personal guarantee of persons.

& No provision for retirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy No. 1. The impact

of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined.
Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested:

=

Name of Concemn

Current Year
Closing Balance

Previous Year
Closing Balance

Nl

& Related Party disclosure as idenfified by the company and relied upon by the auditars: -

A ) Reiated Farties and thelr Rels

(1} Key Management Personnel

I, JN Tiwari

2. Sumati Kakkar

3, Siddharth Gupta

4. Han Prakash Gupta

5. Yatharth Gupta
(I) Relgtive of Kay Manggement Personne|
HICKS HEALTH CARE PRIVATE LIMITED
SHRI VEDA HOLDINGS PVT LTD
YATHARTH ENTERPRISES PVT LTD
KUSUM GUPTA
MNITIKA GUPTA

R




HICKS THER]'-‘I(}I"'IETEES I:IHU'IH-] LIMITED

(1)

Transa:tinns wﬂh Related partlas

{Flgure in Lal:sl

Transactions during the year
Current Year Previous year
Koy Management | Relative of Key | Hey Management Relative of Kay
Particulars Personneal Managemeant Par- Personnel Managament Per-
i sonnel sonnel
Advance Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Received Back 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposit Recaived 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposit Repaid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Paid 0.32 35.49 0.30 3216
Remuneration Paid a54 .81 0.00 420.00 0.00
Purchase 0.00 06.28 0.00 25989
Sale 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.70
Rent Paid 0.00 2.00 0.00 4.80
Other Payment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 il
Job Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loan Taken 0.00 000 0.00 EIDI]
Loan Repald 0.00 4,00 0.00 2 .05
Outstanding Balances
Current Year Previous year
Key Management | Relative nﬂﬁﬁr Key Management | Refative of Key
Pt Parsonnal Management Pear- Personnel Management Per-
: sonnel sonnel
Loans Taken 3.02 |30.08 2,73 200,73
Loans Repaid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. % of imported & indigenous raw material & consumables
Particulars 2024 [ 2023
% Amount % Amount
Imported 34,92 8052930 0 o
Indigenous | 65.08 15011306 100 137T09253.00
1. Value of Imports on CIF basis
Raw Material 80,52,830.00 o
Finished Goods 9,97 ,67,986.00 2,36,46,618.75
11. Eamning in Foreign Exchange Nil Mil

(56}
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INSTALLED PRODUCTION
LIEENCED CAPACITY CAPACITY
N.A, 25.00,000 415604
SALES OPEMING STOCK  CLOSING STOCK |
AMT. AMT, AMT.
THERMOMETER | cry 4,23 80,520.00 7,96 88200 13,48,720.00
Ly 18,901 243 00 7,557,396, 14 706 88200
TRADING GOODS
TEM gﬁ:ﬂ“ﬁﬁ' PURCHASES SALES |  GLOSING STOCK
THERMO. .
&SURGI. |civ | 8126529200 35012689806  |5634,18,56521|  B.02,18.850.30
GDODS
Ly | 9383280000 207 081 586,72 413,260, 79632 81,265,202 00 |
BAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
JHIS YEAR EREVIOUS YEAR
CAPILLARY & HULE GLASS(KGS) 5022 1037301 3 600 678,783
MERCURY{KG) 860 5200853 345.00 2100000 |
RT HUT & RT BIG AND OTHERS 685 13305 1875 47 790
‘gfé”é':’”'a“m CLINIGAL THERMOM- 247000 1976000 324,500 2 472 680
?ETIH;IEH RAW MATERIAL THERMOME- pr— prm—
PCEA DIGITAL THERMOMETER 40000 84880
SEMI FINISHED SURGICAL METERLAL 111921 7254733 240 610 GOSTRES
STORES & SPARE PARTS 4105428 2,352 106
2,30,64,326 1,37,08,253
INPORTED ON C.LF. BASIS
THIS YEAR EREVIOUS YEAR
Imparted Stock AND MACHINERY 107E20916.30 42001014.67




HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

13. Previous year figures have been regroupedireamanged wherever necessary.

Signature to notes 1 to 29

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO For MfS HICKS THERMOMETERS INDIA LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Sdr-

{DEEPAK KUMAR) Sd/- Sdi-

Proprietor HARI PRAKSH GUPTA SIDDHARTH GUPTA
Membership No. 417976 Managing Director Joint Managing Director
Registration No. 0016775C

Place:- Aligarh DIN : 00173929 DIN : 00174038

Date: - 28/08/2024
UDIN: 24417876BKIOXV2596
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE FILL ATTENDAMNCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING
HALL

(Joint Shareholders may obtain additional attendance slip at the venue of the meeting)

DP ID*:
Client 1D*;
Folio Number:

Number of Shares:

Name of the Shareholder

Address of the Shareholder:

| hereby record my presence at the 62™ [SIXty-Two) Annual General Meeting of the members of Hicks
Thermometers India Limited held on Menday, 30™ September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. at the registered
office of the Company at A 12-13 & C 26, Industrial Estate, Aligarh- 202001 (U.P)

(Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy)

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
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EORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20 14]

CIN: L33112UP1961PLCODZ2846
Name of the company: HICKS THERMOMETERS INDIA LIMITED
Registered office: A 12-13 & C 26 INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, ALIGARH -202001 (UP)

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
e-mail ID
Folio No./ Client 1D
DPID
I/We, being the member(s) of ____ shares of the above named company, herchy appoint:
1. of having e-mail 1D __ ar failing him
2. of havinge-mail ID_____ or failing him
3. of having e-mail ID

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/fus
and on my /our behalf at the 62" Annual General Meeting of the members of the Co mpany to be held
on Monday , the 30™ day of September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M, at the registered office of the Company at
A 12-13 & C 26, Industrial Estate, Aligarh - 202001, Uttar Pradesh, and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below ;

1]
Ma,

Ordinary Businesses & |
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended on March 314, 2024,

2. To appoint a director in place of Miss. Ranjana Bansal [DIN; 01243291, wﬁn} retires by rotation.
Bpecial Business

3. Appointment of Mr. Yatharth Qupta (DIN; 08741334 as a Director of the Company
. AﬁpnﬁnTmmt of Mr., Bharat Bansal (DIN; 00387048) as a Directar of the COMPAany ;

|5. ppoiniment O Mr, Sher Singh  [Din: 0003596 AE A THrector OF

Signed this...... day of......... 2024

RESCOLUTION

Affix a
Revenne
Stamp

(Signature of Shareholder)

Signature of 1st proxy holder Signatu_re of 2nd proxy holder Signature of 3 proxy holder
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Motes:

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement
of the Meeting.

A proxy need not be a member of the Company and shall prove his identity at the time of at-
tending the Meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and helding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. Further, a
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or
member.,

This is only optional. Please put a "in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated
in the Box. If you leave the 'For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions,
your Proxy will be entitled to vote (on poll) at the Meeting in the manner he/she thinks
appropriate.

Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the Meeting in person il he
/ she so wishes. When a Member appoints a Proxy and both the Member and Proxy attend
the Meeting, the Proxy will stand automatically revoked.

In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of
all the joint helders should be stated.

This form of proxy shall be signed by the appointer or his attorney duly authorized in writ-
ing, or if the appointer is a body corporate, be under its seal or be signed by an officer or an
attorney duly authorized by it.

This form of proxy will be valld only if it is duly complete in all respects, properly stamped
and submitted as per the applicable law. Incomplete form or form which remains unstamped
or inadequately stamped or form upon which the stamps have not been cancelled will be
treated as invalid.

Undated proxy form will not be considered valid.

If Company receives multiple proxies for the same holdings of a member, the proxy which is dated
last will be considered valid; if they are not dated or bear the same date without specific mention of
time, all such multiple proxies will be treated as invalid.
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